
FILED 9/16/2021 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 11168-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 16, 2021 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of 
Engineering CL Jn/2. L/:; 

RE: Docket No. 20210043-WU - Application to transfer facilities and water Certificate 
No. 652-W in Marion County from Arma Water Service, LLC to Leighton Estates 
Utilities 

Please file the attached "email correspondence regarding Utility name correction" in the 
above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

CL/jp 



From: Joann Parsons
To: Joann Parsons
Subject: FW: Docket 20210043 - Leighton Estates Utilities LLC
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 1:47:55 PM

From: Mike Smallridge <mike@fus1llc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:19 AM
To: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Docket 20210043 - Leighton Estates Utilities LLC
 
Thanks for letting me know of my mistake. Yes, the proper name of the utility is Leighton Estates Utilities, LLC. Please let me know if I
need to do anything else. Mike Smallridge
 

From: Clayton Lewis [mailto:CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:35 AM
To: Mike@FUS1LLC.com
Cc: Marissa Ramos
Subject: Docket 20210043 - Leighton Estates Utilities LLC
 
 
Good morning Mr. Smallridge,
 
We are preparing to file the recommendation and noticed that your utilities usually are LLCs .  I checked with the State Department of
Corporations and that is the fact also with LEIGHTON ESTATES UTILITIES, LLC .
 
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail?
inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=LEIGHTONESTATESUTILITIES%20L200003934140&aggregateId=flal-
l20000393414-e96f1906-5197-4354-8138-
62370c287226&searchTerm=Leighton%20Estates%20Utilities&listNameOrder=LEIGHTONESTATESUTILITIES%20L200003934140
 
Please notify our Clerk’s office ASAP so that we do not have to push the filing to another Commission Conference. 
 
Thank you
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